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LIS IEMSIET - TR EAYRAR EY  Please fill in this form in English block letters and tick in the box where appropriatel

RS

Proposer Details

LR (REREREHRD

Company name (as printed on Business Registration)

TRAARIHE

Correspondence address

Tt A4

Contact Person

BEESS {HEUEE

Tel no. Fax no.

FEEH

Email
EBIEH G
Type of business

(please give full details)
FefritEh

Insured location(s)

—IERL GBI BRI _ o
-General Questions (If space is insufficient, please attach a separate sheet) . = .

I BRARESRIS TR E RN ? H S

Are any parts of the building at present unoceupied? Yes [] No []
2 AR R T T RS S AR T 7 ' <] =
Is any manufacturing process carried on in the premises? Yes [] No

EER T R

If“Yes” to 1 or 2 above, please give details

| 3 () IREUBBIET LRGSR IERMR ? H Eh
‘ Are the premises protected by an intruder alarm? Yes [] No []

| (0) PR R R T E e 0 = S
| Is the system linked fo a Central Monitoring Station? Yes [[] No []

() REBESHEGHHRER? ‘ i i

Is there a Maintenance Contract in force? Yes [] No

) BERGATIAE

Name of Alarmn System Company

4 1RfRHBERG EEEEARST 1 TiE? = &=
Are the premises occupied at night? Yes [] No [}

If “Yes”, please give details




ROREARY

Insurance Cover

HRER Hdd Hmm £ yyyy = Hdd Hmm E yyyy
Policy to commence from | l | ] I P i to | { | I | | | i |

TRIE Gerfrrmmem « H SR )
Cover (if space is insufficient, please attach a separate sheet.)

#HhEr{RE Business Interruption {8 Sum Tnsured
(8) ZF4E%H Gross Profit

(b) L& Wages

(c) ECEF Auditors fees

(d) HESMEI Increased cost of working

fLiEEATE Max. Indemnity Period: {# H month(s)
BiRAEEH L ' ' '

Declaration
EHBI TR SRR - SRR EEINEE -

Please read the following statements carefully and sign in the space provided.
A A E30F 1declare that
* ARAARSERRZETOERR  @AWERT=S LR WHLEEE  HEEE.
The premises are built of brick or concrete and roofed with concrete, and is in good state of repair.
*OEARAFIRREFAMERBAFIEREEEIGR - SRIVEUHEEAELA T RELTRIEE R R ISR e AR -
No insurer has ever cancelled, declined, refused to renew or imposed special terms or conditions on any policy held by myself or my company.
* R AL SRR B R = A EH R EHR RS -
sty company have not made any claims within the past 3 years.

* R NAEGEIEHE - EEOARITR  ERRWNNRY  WEEE RS R E R E IR SRR AR AT AR 1
PUMRE &R Aeal -
I have not withheld any material information and accept that this application and declaration shall be the basis of, and be incorporated in, the contract between
Delta Asia Insurance Limited and myself or my company.

R ASERNFHZE Proposer’s Sigaature with Company chop HEA Date
GEIREOHRRE EHE Do not sign a blank form) (B/R % dd/mm/yy)

1SR AZEHS Important Notes to Proposer

I MTFMEFERRE RTINS S R A TR R E R RIS - WEEEBITERE R - FEmAA T T AR
{43/ SREEE - SePTEER TS AR ISR E R - UAOEEaE2 - ARERE TR T EAEEEfrEamEs 0 &
AL RS AT A SRR M T A S ATREE - E A st (RETimY -
Any other facts known to you which are likely to affect acceplance or assessment of the Insurance cover you are requesting must be disclosed. Should you have any doubt
about what you should disclose, do not hesitate to ask us or your insurance agent / broker. We recommend you keep a record (including copies of letters) for your future
reference of any additional information giver. Providing comect answers and making sure we are informed is for your own protection, as failure to disclose such
information may mean that your insurance will not provide you with the cover you require and may even invalidate the insurance altogether.

2. EAEHIEBEMEELNEE - i%ﬁﬁg‘ﬁi%&“!?@kﬁ%ﬁx‘ii:z%g - FARLEINEREF RS AE TIRENENRES T EITES - %
ERTEEFHFEWELSER - FREENF AT -
Ouwr Company is committed to developing products to meet your personal insurance requirements. As you are a valued customer of owr Company we wil! keep you
informed of new products and services as they become available. If you do not want to receive this information either now or in the future, please write ang telf us.

* ILEREBIRIARRE - SMEERN TIEEREAIERG - RUVRIRER  TEETNAER - The liability of the Company doss ot commengce until this proposal has
been accepted by the Company and the premium paid.
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